
City of Madison – Watershed Modeling and Plan Development RFQ 

Questions and Responses - 12/28/19 

 

Q1: Section 2, point 1: Please verify that the implementation of a data plan does not include the 
procurement, installation, and operation of (temporary) observation equipment?  

R1: The implementation of the data collection strategy DOES include procurement, 
installation, and operation of any equipment the consultant deems necessary to collect the data 
required to calibrate the watershed model. 

Q2: Section 2, point 1: If the above (Q1) is true, who will procure, install, and operate the 
(temporary) observation equipment?  

R2: See response to Q1.  

Q3: Will high-resolution topographic LiDar data be available for each of the watersheds or will 
additional survey be required?  

R3: City-wide LiDAR data from March 2016 will be made available to interested consultants 
when the RFPs are released. Additional survey needs, if any, will be decided by the consultants 
and detailed in their RFP response. It is anticipated that additional survey may be required in 
specific locations within the watershed.  

Q4: Are all the storm sewers in these watersheds be expected to be included in these models? If 
so, is complete data available for the sewer systems?  

R4: The City storm sewer system layers will be made available to interested consultants 
when the RFPs are released. Additional guidelines for which pipes will need to be included in the 
watershed models will be outlined in the RFPs. 

Q5: If a team includes locally-based and non-locally based firms, will the team be given the 5% 
local preference only if the prime consultant is a locally-based firm? 

 R5: The entity that enters into the contract will be given the local preference, regardless of 
their subconsultants.  To check or register for Local Preference Purchasing please visit the City’s website 
at http://www.cityofmadison.com/business/localPurchasing/index.cfm 

Q6: The City’s Sample Contract and Standard Terms and Conditions were included in the Request.  
We did not see language directing the consultant on what to do with this information.  Does the City 
want the Response to include comments on the Sample Contract and Standard Terms and Conditions? 

R6: The entity that would enter into the contract with the City for the RFP will need to be 
able to meet the City’s Standard Terms and Conditions or be able to come to a mutual 
agreement with the City on the Standard Terms and Conditions. If they are not able to meet 
those conditions it may impact the City’s selection. Firms should acknowledge if they are able to 
meet the City’s Standard Terms and Conditions or if they have had experience with successfully 
negotiating mutually agreeable exceptions to the City’s standard language. 



Q7: It appears as if meetings with City personnel to go over questions regarding the Request are 
not allowed during the period prior to submittal.  We want to confirm we are interpreting the Request 
correctly as we do not want to miss an opportunity to meet with the City.  Can you confirm (or refute) 
this interpretation? 

R7: That is correct. The City will not be meeting with consultants during the RFQ period. As 
directed in the RFQ, any and all questions regarding the RFQ should be made by email to 
Theresa Nelson (tnelson3@cityofmadison.com). 

Q8: Will watershed boundaries in GIS format be provided (or posted somewhere for download)?  

R8: The watershed boundaries in GIS format will be provided at the time the RFPs are 
released. 


